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HWA SENG SPRAY PAINTING COMPANY
160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-11,

Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722

(Registration no :095744/00B)

Tel : 64533100, Fax 62669932

lofl

DATe ©oF PecdeEsT © ;gglc;:[ e %

YWend \remuegEy
WERELWE e

1pc o/fs/f fender

1pc ofs/f fender inner shield
1pc ofs headlamp

1pc front bumper

1pc front bumer retainer

1pc o/s/f sport rim

Labour & misc charggs

Panel knocking

Spray painting
Computer wheel alightment

Estimate repair cost to HONDA STREAM reg no : SLU 4498 T 4

509.10
P:r  g130
734.10

Gt ns 635.60
2,7 1610

T 1266.20

3242 60

s$

S LRL3D

LXK Auto Consultanty
the Repairer of the

» To cepier demagod cartfa]
* Parm prices srw subject i
* Thirdl party survey i on s
* N Mgl moddication|s| s

* Supphermntiry femis) mast be
o Eiibiect 1o finl approval em

Acingwiedged by Regare

I

= To regwrvey beborm'a e worms -

3242.60

Less 20% B48.52
2594.08

600.00
700.00
120.00
4014.08

4014.08

HWA SENG SPRAY PAINTING COMPANY
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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

— e e e e ——
From: Asher Sng (LKKAUtD)
Sent: Tuesday, 16 Octaber 2018 12:05 PM
To: 'HANTEK2020@GMAILCOM'
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKN B463D AND SLU 4498T ON 23/07/2018

Our Rel: CCH/AIGI8013556/Keald

16 OCT 2018

KIM CHOO HAN

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SEN 64630 AND SLU 4498T ON 23/07/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or your authonized driver
may not be absolved from blame for this accident.

[f you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third panty claim, kindly let us have them
in writing within the next 10 days, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the
without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by vou/your driver against
the other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if vour policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and vour NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email; ashersng @ lkkauto.com

ce.  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
{Motor Claims Dept)



HWA SENG SPRAY PAINTING CO. rage:

160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-11, Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722
Tel No, : 84533100 Fax No. : 62668832

Buss, Reg. No, : 095744/008

THONG LEE LEASING PTELTD ;
3 ANG MO KIO STREET 82, #01-15 LINK@AMK Final Repair Bill - HO0034
seaze Date * 31/07/2018

Wehicle Num. : SLU 4498 7
MakeModel . HONDA STREAM

Atianton ; Motor Claim Department Chassis/Engh :
Contacl : GZ560856 BGE15011 Accident Date ; 23/07/2018
Clatm No. ®
Refarence :
Palicy Ma. ;
SN Quantity Particular UnfiPrice  Amount 53
LABOUR :
On lump sum basls repeir inclusive of spare pars, 1.800.00
panel knocking, spay paint and misc charges
Labour Tolal 55 1.600.00
E.40E Tolel 55 . 1,800.00
rrTe —=sSaEsE=—=—=
L ’
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for HWA SENG‘SPRAY PAINTING CO.
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LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

To Whom It May Concern

-

-

Accidenton  2%/07 1208 involving SLU Ui 98T _and SKN bUb2()
aiong_Ouctdde. ot &2 (o Are 2

‘o
UWe Thoung L Sl [ 1A meﬂg 20| 509575
of _3 l’m..rj Mp kipSté Hoi-ls Linkl@ ﬁMufsrw 5611%

Owner of Motor Vehicle Registration No. _ St U Y4957 _ insuredby
of _NTUE Jusame |wsurmce (0 Wﬂe""f‘ﬁda Policy No. 509 £3§8987
do hereby authorize Mis__Hij o Seus Sy n"mmv%_&a-
umyfmmp:wmﬁwemthﬁ:ﬂamhamymmﬂcgoﬁnwmanucm

for damages on my/our behalf against the owner and/or driver of

Motor Vehicle No, SW N b4b3 U inregard to the abovementioned sccident.

Wedmmm_mmwmmmh:mm&wafmfm
mpmm’m.m P tes < = ¢A Pﬂ:vﬁt-- @. and
s A

Owner Signature & Company Stamp

Date : 2ot |2 dn g
L'



Date: 1-1]'[?‘1.1‘2-& V.

Thorey Lee Leusivs e Li:!

TG0 Bin Mune Privie

D OS5 1 Cim OMicgs Putp Gy

LiopefiorC T = Yl
o

Aim : Motor Claun Department

Your Ref ; -

Al beto faciic laswvznce. Prersd
Al Bl g, =
7% Ghewtoniuay H 0%-1&
Siagfove D3P

Dear Sirs/Madam,

DIRECT SETYLEMENT

Accidenton 25107 [201¥ _involving Vehicle No. SLUA #HAET & SEN Lywb2d
At Owkelde of o Wy Pee

Ir'We refer to my/our letter date

Arising out of the above accident, as a assessment on the damaged to my/our Vehicle No.
S UL % A AFvas being conducted by your appointed panel surveyor. P

Due to the negligence/fault of your insured/driver of Vehicle No. sk %20 Uwe
am/are now claiming against you for the repair and other consequential suffered by me/us.

For the purpose of a amicable settlement. /We quantified my/our claim as follows:-

a) Cost of repair at s§ 1, 4po- 00

D Tomofufor 4 daysatsatoof (850 pes dis) 88 7 320-00

c) Police/ROV Fee S%

d) Others }- TR Searl. Fea- 3% 7 4
Total Cost 8§ 222 4S5

I/We enclose herewith copies of all relevant documents for your perusal.

K.mdlraland#-wl | correspondence or lisse with my Repairer’s Messts kA Sevo,
Sp e n’:-ﬁ*—-—:ﬂ Cp . zehﬁngmﬂmsﬁdmiduﬁﬁﬂmutmyﬁmhu

referenc’to mefus. -
Thanking you anfi awaiting your favourable response.

1




TrR2ar2NA Frind windoaw

subject Notification of Successful Vehicle Insurance Search for Receipt No.: ITNET-00000-
180724-007077

Frome LTA-VTL@lngovig
e hshpsinter@yahoo.com
_Date: Tuesday, 24 July 2018, 1:24. 14 PM GMT+8

Moiification of Successiul Vebicle Insurance Search jor
Beceipt Moo ITHET.00000-180724.090107¢

Dear SiilMadam

We wish to inform you that your transaclion on "Enguire Vehicle Insurance Parliculars”
performed on 24 Jui 2018 was successful and the Receipt No. is ITNET-00000-180724-
O01077.

2 Tha detaile of the search results are as lollow
Vehicle No. Search Date  Search Time Search Result

SKNG46ID 23 Jul 2018  08:45:00 f.}gm PACIFIC INSURANCGE PTE

3. Please contacl our cusiomer service officers al tel : 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582}
should you require further assistance.

4. Please do nol reply lo this auto-generated s-mail. Il you have any feedback, please go o
www lta gov.sgieedback. You can also visil waw.onsmatoning.com.sg for more
information.

5. Thank you.

M you sre hol e intended reciplant of thils communication. please dalela !,

As it moy confain roafidentinl or afficial informaton, do not retam i or disclose the contonts fo any persoli 25 i
iy be an offence under the Officis! Secrols Acl.

1



(7 'Income

made diffeart
Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION] ACT |CHAPTER 169)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1950

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 [MALAYSIA)

AAOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS] RULES, 1955 {MALAYIIA)

Certificate Number: 5096388559 Cower : drivo CLASSIC
1 Index mark and Registration Mumber of Viehide % - SLULA98T
Chassis Humber © IHMRNEBIOBRS 200823
2 Name of Policyhalder ' .‘I‘HMLEELHS?IG’TELTH
3. Effective Datz of Insurance s pipec 2087 #
4. Expley Dane of imurance . 30 Mow201E
5. Persans or Classes of Persons entitled to drives
{a] The Pollcyhalder.

(b} Amy other person who Is driving on the Policyhalder’s ander o with his/her parmission.
’ P‘I‘c'ﬂdid'I!'rlt'lh!kaththﬂhMIhnﬂHﬂﬂtﬂhﬂdrﬂmﬂﬂnmmdl‘rﬂ
the Mator Vehicie or has been so permilted and bs not Ssqualified by order of a Court ot Livw or by reason of any
enactmant or regulation in that behalf from drhang the Motor Vehicle.

E. Limitathont a3 to Lised
la} Use for social domestic and plessire purposes and in connacion with the Pollcyholde's o Hirer's business.

This Policy does not cover -
ta) Use for racing, pace-making, reliabliity trial or speed-testing. -
{B) I.k:I‘nfthennﬁpﬂ:nudn[umu!hlnnmhﬂhmmhﬁﬂhlwtmﬂwm
fc) Use for tha carrtage of passengers for reward purposes.

{d) Use for any purpase in connection with the Mator Trada.
1 UrriTtations rendered inoperative oy Section & of the Moltor Vehicle (Third Party Risks and Campensation)
Act {Chaprer 189) and Secion 95 of the Roud Transport Azt, 1527 (Malgyea), are not to be induded undas these

headings.
EXCESS {SECTION 1) : 552,000
EXCESS {SECTION 2) : 551,500
WINDSCAEEN ENCESS : 55100
ADDITHIMAL EXCESS : NSA
UNNAMED DRIVER EXCESS : PLEASE REFER OVERLEAF
AEPAIR AT O'WMER'S PREFERRED WORKSHOP : NO
INSURE WITH COE t YE5
HCO PROTECTION t NO
TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE MO
EXCESS WAIVER L ND
PRINARY DRIVER . NfA
NAMED DRIVER (1) . N/A
NAMED DRIVER {2) * WA
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY : THONG LEE TRADING (PTE) LTD
SUM INSURED « MARKET VALLIE OF INSURED VEHICLE AT TIME OF LOSS

1/We hereby Certify that the Pollcy to which this Certificate relates I issued in acccrdance with the provisions of the Motor
wehicles (Third Party Risks and Compamation] Act {Chapter 189} and Part iV of the Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia)

Agency . THONG LEE TRADING PTE LTD [00000513251)
Date of issue + 0% Dec 2017 1106 hrd

Far NTUE INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

WE{ T




 Jiale (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 4:10 PM

To: hsh.painter{@ yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Your ref: SLU4498T [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKN6463D AND SLU4498T
ON 23/07/2018]

Withou! Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKN 64563D & SLU 4498T ON 23/07/2018
We refer to the above matier,

The video footage shows that your client didn't take any evasive oction and slow down despite our insured
had signal his intention o make the left turn,

In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability aond unable to look into your client’s
claim.

Thank you.

Hest Regards,

Carlor Chan | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jisle@lkksuto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Bik 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408033)



| Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 2:54 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: 18822249005G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKN6463D AND
SLU4498T ON 23/07/2018]

Dear Jia Le,

Please proceed with rejection as claimant didn’t take any evasive action and slow down despite insured had signal
his intention to make the left turn.

Claimant vehicle coming from behind should have better judgement of the situation.

Thank you.

Kind Regards,
Saliha

Sallha Syed Yusoff

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd

AIG Building.78 Shenton Way #08-16. Singapore 079120
Tel +]65) 6419 1917 |
www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately natify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any coples or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are belleved to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [malltoJiale@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 4:58 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your ref; 18822245005G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKNE463D AND SLU4458T ON
23/07/2018)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Saliha,



We refer to the above matter.
Third party reported that our insured was turning left from the right lane and collided onto his vehicle.
Our insured reported that third party tried to overtake while he was turning left.

Based on third party video, it shows that an unknown vehicle attempting to exit from “TRAVELITE” with its front
portion inching out, our insured vehicle was slowing down approaching the entrance with the left turn signal and
third party tried to overtake our insured vehicle from behind on left lane and caused the collision. Thus, we would
like to reject the TP claim.

Kindly let us have your approval/instructions.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Carlor Chan | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5702 | email: Jigle@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Revaked | No settiement

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Motified | Est Submitted Ag) Assigned Ag) Ape Ad] Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
25 Jui 2018 2424308 5§1,900.00 S§1,900.00 N"‘. :' P Sy
Halo Exfit Reg | i Edit Extimates | | view npt |
. Edit Adj Rt | Cancel Case |

Main Rafarence Claim Detalls

CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]
Lrvsured: | KIM CHOO HAN, 1D: GI036977M

Main ] .
Claimant: | THONG LEE LEASING PTELTD, Co, Reg. No.: 201509576W

Vehicie Reg. | _ [23/07/2018 08:00 - :59
Mo SLu44ssT Date of LoSS: | 13 39 Manths and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]]

: L
Cisir Type: | TP / 18B2224900SG NtHeEVer 12100381999 (Comprehensive)

Policy Ma. |
SKNG463ID {Claimant): | 5096388989

B Excess: |

Hwa Seng Spray Painting Co (160 SIN MING) 160 SIN MING DRIVE, #05-11 SIN MING AUTOCITY, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel:
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Syed-Yusof, Sallha] Saliha. Syed-
‘fusoffifakg.com

NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mail far this ase.

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Assigned By  Completed On  Crested On  Oone?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp _c... 1/8/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

Claim Documents

*SLU449BT (18822249005G)
[SKNG6463D]
™

THONG LEE LEASING PTE LTD
Jul 23 2018 B:00AM
[KIM CHOO HAN]

Hwa Seng Spray Painting Co

Upicad Documaents I' Uplood Photos | Compose bew Letier I Upload Vides I Upload Audia | M
Video tpervage V]| &
No | Finsiced On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) Thumbnail | Print|
1 (02/08/1809:36 | Video - Accident from claimant O [caames ||
r.l._ulﬂnulllpm‘h |1 per page & |
No | Finalmed om AIG Asia Pacific Insurancs Pte. Ltd, (5G) Thumbnail | Print

| 2 Accident Statement

1 |26/07/18 08:33 From:OD - Reg. Wo: SKNS45I0, Clammant: KIM CHOO HAN O | Losaurm |

Documentation 1

(hio  Helabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)

1 [25/07/18 16:15 EMAIL FROM AIG DD 14.07.2018
_35/07/18 16:35 | TP ESTIMATE + TP GIA REPORT

[
it o
2 o
3 [25/07/18 16:35 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EMAIL TO AIG DD 24.07.2018 3 Load PO |
. '
5 (5]

| 27/97/38 11:03 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED koad POF ;
[16/10/18 12:05 | LETTER TO O1 Load POF |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neses | save | et |
There are no document checkiists configured.

Qur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Nste: Barmbrks Srw Orivete wnhees vou show It 50 oiher parte.

hups://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 1/8/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreq no 1sssorisary
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 4089833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkaulo.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No:  CC4/AIG18013556/KDA302
Date: 01/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Policy No: 2100381989
GRImant Yenow oi.1ssper Insured Vehicle No: SKNE4630D
Mais ured Vehicle No :
Date of Loss: 23072018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 188222480056
ESCRIPTI IDENTIFICATION OF I
Reg No: SLU4488T
Make & Model: HONDA STREAM, 1.8 L (A) Engine No: HIDDEN
Reg. Date: D1/12/2007 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: JHMRMNEB4085200823
Colour Metallic Grey Odometer: 163043 km
Engine Capacity 1798 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (SS): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 205/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 205/85 R15
Front Left Side: Haida B mm Rear Lefl Side: Yokohama 7 mm
Front Right Side: Haida 8 mm Rear Right Side: ‘Yokohama T mm
Tha above values represeni the remaning b reads depll
EDS_?G_'F CLAIMS — Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 2,554.08 1.581.12 1.012.86 39.05
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 D.00 0.00
Labour 1.420.00 800.00 520.00 3662
Faintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 4,014.08 2.481.12 1,532.96 38.19
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 1,900.00
Nett Amount (S§) 4,014.08 1,900.00 2,114.08 52.67
Global Sum Settlement (5§) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 24/0772018
Date Inspected: 25/07/2018 Inspected At Hwa Seng Spray Painting Co (160 SIN

Estimated Period of Repair. 4.0 days

MING)

160 SIN MING DRIVE, #05-11 SIN MING
AUTOCITY

Singapore 575722

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 1/8/2019
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Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: CHAN JIA LE

NOTE This report epressnts our findings at the Bme and place of nspection stafed hersn. Such inspection Aas bewn carred out fo the bear of our
kncwledge and sbilly but any other fability under gy cther circumstances s harsby sxpresaly acciuded
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *0ISiIF FENDER Bent 508.10FL *509.10FL
2 1 *0IS/F FENDER INNER SHIELD Distorted B81.50FL *81.50FL
a 1 *0IS HEADLAMP Cut T734.10FL *T34.10FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled | Dented 635.60FL *B635.60FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER Distorted 16.10FL *18.10FL
8 1 *0ISIF SPORT RIM Repair 1,266 20 FL ~FL
F=Franchisa part L=LisiltemDisc
Sub Total [S§) 3,242.60 1,8976.40
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S$) 548,52 385.28
Total Parts (S$) 2,594.08 1,581.12

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There ars no new miscellaneous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour items

1 PANEL BEATING Mew 600.00 400,00

2  SPRAY PAINTING Mew 700.00 440.00

3  COMPUTER WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 120.00 60.00
Grass Labour Cost (S8 1,420.00 800.00

[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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